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This claim of confidentiality was filed!f or on behalf of aMs. Ann Cole, Director 'telco" lor Confidential DN 0 3 <i'5~I 0 . The 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services document Is in locked storage pending advise on hendllng. 

To access the matenal,your name must be on theCASR. IfFlorida Public Service Commission undocketed. your division director must provide WrItten 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. permission before you can access IL 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 	 J() ~\){JO ~ 0 f 

RE: 	 MCC Telephony of Florida, LLC's Response to Stafrs 2010 Local Competition Data 
Request and Claim of Confidential Treatment of Certain Portions Thereof Pursuant to 
Section 364.183(1), Florida Statutes 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Due to electronic file conversion issues, MCC Telephony of Florida, LLC ("MCC") is 
resubmitting a portion of its response to Staffs 2010 Local Competition Data Request. The enclosed CD 
contains confidential information. Pursuant to Section 364.183(1), Florida Statutes, MCC requests 
confidential classification for certain portions of its response to Staff s Data Request. 

MCC has previously submitted, in accordance with Rule 25-22.006(5), F.A.C., two copies of 
MCC' s public responses and a sealed envelope marked "CONFIDENTIAL" which contained one copy of 
MCC's confidential response. The CD with those responses is being resubmitted in this mailing. 
Additionally, the CD contains an electronic version of MCC's FCC Form 477 submission. As required 
by Rule 25-22.006(5), Florida Administrative Code, confidential information has been highlighted. 

Please acknowledge receipt of these documents by stamping the extra copy of this letter "filed" 
and returning the copy to me. 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing and please do not hesitate to contact me if you have 
any questions. 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERKNANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN 

LISA POLAK EDGAR ANN COLE 

NAn-IAN A. SKOP COMMISSION CLERK 

DAVID E. KLEMENT (850) 413-6770 
BEN A. "STEVE" STEVENS III 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

DATE: April 28, 2010 

TO: Anna Sokolin-Maimon 

FROM: Diamond Williams, Office of Commission Clerk 

RE: Acknowledgement of Receipt of Confidential Filing 

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket Number 

100000-0T or, if filed in an undocketed matter, concerning Response to Staffs 2010 Local 

Competition Data Request , and filed on behalf of MCC Telephony Of Florida, LLC. The 

document will be maintained in locked storage. 

If you have any questions regarding this document, please contact Kim Pena, Records 

Management Assistant, at (850) 413-6393. 
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